R
a0 sERV/p %

Helendale Community Services District

26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

COMMUN,
!—@
101418102

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, September 16, 2021 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic and in an effort to prevent the spread of the virus, Helendale CSD will hold its board
meeting via teleconference. The Helendale CSD Board of Directors will meet in person at the District Office
located at 26540 Vista Rd. Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342. This meeting is open to the public via virtual interface
and can be accessed by clicking on the link below.
www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at
this time. However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public
comment period may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may
do so by filling out the speaker’s card at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS.

We request that all speaker’s cards are filled out by 6:25 pm.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: August 19, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and September 9, 2021, Special Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Directors Compensation and Expenses
d. COVID-19 Update

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-18: A Resolution of the Helendale
Community Services District Establishing the Statement of Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2022

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Write-Off of Certain Uncollectable Accounts

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Circulation of Bid for Paving and Review of Maintenance
Building Projects

8. Discussion Only Regarding Wastewater Rate Analysis


http://www.zoom.com/
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLL8

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session

10. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

11. Report of Closed Session Items
12. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized
public meeting should be directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours
prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings
are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board
meetings.



RV,
-%?gu».-mf.oéd.

$

g %
25

Q = |

EEME Helendale Community Services District

J1y1sI0

Date: September 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent ltems

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of August 19, 2021, and Special Board
Meeting on September 9, 2021
Bills Paid Report
Directors Compensation and Expenses
d. COVID Update

0 o



\3"@
m
)3
o~
s"o

OMMU,,

—&

1o11SI0

P

IEETM Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 16, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3a

Approval of Minutes: August 19, 2021, Regular Board Meeting and September
9, 2021 Special Board Meeting




7y
&>

COMMUN,

—&)
12141810

g
m
X

s

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 19, 2021 at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

]

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in

response to the COVID-19 pandemic public participation in Helendale CSD’s Board Meeting was

held both in person and via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director
Craig Schneider; Director Ron Clark

Staff Members Present: Consultants:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (telephone)
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:31 pm by President Tim Smith, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1.

Approval of Agenda

Action: General Manager Cox reported that there was no need for a closed session and
requested to remove that item. A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda
as amended. The motion was seconded by Director Clark.

Vote: The motion carried with a 5 - Yes/ 0 - No vote

Public Participation
None

Consent Items

A. Approval of Minutes: August 5, 2021, Regular Board Meeting

B. Bills Paid Report

C. Directors Compensation and Expenses

D. COVID-19 Update

Action: A motion was made by Vice President Spiller to approve the Consent Calendar as
presented. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: Motion carried with a 5-Yes/ O - No Vote

Reports

A. Directors' Reports

Director Schneider reported he and President Smith attended a water conference where they
discussed concerns over a potential water shortage.

Vice President Spiller reported the Farmers Market has been really slow.



B. General Managers Report

Discussion: General Manager Cox reported that the total cash balance for the District is
$6,172,619; the water department has a balance of $1,992,448; the wastewater department has
a balance of $3,512,306; the park department has a balance of $357,626; and the solid waste
department has a balance of $277,283. DCB has a balance of $32,228; CBB has a balance of
$3,128,587 and LAIF has a balance of $3,011,802. There were 55 account transfers in July.
Thirteen credit checks were processed in July, two were declined and eleven were approved.
The final concert in the park will be held on September 11th with a special tribute to 9/11. General
Manager Cox presented a picture of the well drilling project.

Special Presentation

5. San Bernardino County Fire Budget FY 22 -FP-5 Helendale
Dave Corbin, Assistant Chief for San Bernardino County Fire Department presented the budget
report for Station 4 in Helendale.

Regular Business:

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval to Circulate Request for Proposal for Ball
Field / Football Field Lighting and Selection of Field Option
Discussion: The District received a grant from the California State Parks Per Capita Program
for $177,952. One of the projects under this grant is to install lighting for the sports fields. There
are currently two little league fields at the Community Park, these fields are adequate size for
Little League and High School softball but are short for adult softball. The District has seen an
increase in usage at the fields and has had many requests to increase the outfield for greater
usability. Currently, we have adult co-ed softball, little league practices, high school girls'
softball, and travel ball. Staff explored options including removing the fence line on the west
field to expand the outfield or creating a new field. Staff estimates the project will cost
approximately $61,000 without additional grant funding or $25,000 with additional grant funding
if awarded. Staff presented several pictures of options for lighting. The Board selected option 4
to circulate for bid.
Action: Director Schneider made a motion to proceed with option 4 to allow us to get accurate
bids on the lighting portion of this project. Vice President Spiller seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following 4 -Yes/ 1 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -No

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Completion of Maintenance Buildings Interior
Discussion: Framing of the water shop building will be done this week, the week of August 23rd
the contractor will trim and prep for the wall panel and begin framing the wastewater shop. The
week of August 30th the contractor will install the wall panels for the water shop and continue
framing the wastewater shop. On December 28, 2020, the Board awarded a contract for the
construction of the maintenance building in the amount of $1,061,741. In February 2021, the
Board awarded the contract for the required fire sprinkler system for $66,900. On August 5, 2021
the Board awarded a contract for a mini lift station for wastewater in the amount of $36,044. On
August 19th, the Board discussed the completion of the interior of the buildings,
approximately$230,000 each plus the cost of the mezzanines. The Board will still need to discuss
the contract for concrete and paving around the building. The Water Operations Manager and the
Wastewater Operations Managers have both created the interior designs to accommodate their



9.

10.

needs, both buildings will have showers. A bathroom in each building is part of the current
structure as required by County.

Options for completing the interior include negotiating a change order to the existing contract for
completing the interior; bid out the interior which requires having engineered drawings completed
by a third party and then bidding the project; or wait on competing the buildings until a later date
then have engineered drawings completed and bid the project.

President Smith suggested looking at mini splits instead of ducting and air conditioning system.
Action: Director Schneider made a motion to allow the General Manager to negotiate with the
current contractor for interior finishes. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 -Yes/ 0 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice President
Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Suspension of Remote Meeting as Authorized in

Executive Order N-29-20

Discussion: In March 2020, Executive Order N-29-20 was issued that allowed remote meetings.
On June 11, 2021, Executive Order N-08-21 suspended that provision. Legal Counsel discussed
how the District will proceed after the 9/30 meeting and the proposed legislation that may affect
the Brown Act in the future.

Action: There was no action on this item.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Revised Surplus Lands Policy
Discussion: The original policy was adopted in 2008 however new laws have been chaptered
since then requiring modification. Counsel provided a revised draft to the Board for their
consideration.

Action: Director Clark made a motion to approve the revised Surplus Land Policy. Director Haas
seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 -Yes/ 0 -No vote: President Smith-Yes; Vice
President Spiller-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Schneider -Yes; Director Haas -Yes

Discussion Only Regarding Vehicles for District Operations

Discussion: The purpose of this item is to receive input from the Board on District vehicles. The
District has always benefited from the cost savings of used vehicles. Over the past few years
market dynamics has changed and it is hard to find decent vehicles. The costs are not very
advantageous. The FY 22 CIP includes a commuter for the Wastewater Operations Manager for
$25,000 and two used service trucks for the water department at $50,000. The FY 23 CIP
includes a service truck at $30,000 and the FY 25 CIP includes a service truck at $30,000.
Current fleet needs include a commuter for the Wastewater Operations Manager, who is
currently using an SUV inherited from County; a new commuter for the Water Operations
Manager, his vehicle will pass to the water operations staff, the water operations vehicle will be
passed to parks as the park's vehicle does not go in reverse. The current estimates from fleet
managers: Chevy 4x4 1500 approximately $45,000 out the door with a utility body; Chevy 4x4
with regular bed approximately $35,000; an Equinox commuter between $28,000 and $32,000
depending on the model. Due to supply shortages the lead time is approximately 5§ months. The
Board requested Staff get quotes on new and used vehicles and bring the item back to the Board
the second meeting in September.

Action: There was no action on this item.



11. Discussion Only Regarding Consideration of Proposing an Ordinance Related to Water Thetft,
Unauthorized Use and Tampering
Discussion: Water truck traffic and illicit grows have raised concern about potential water
shortage. The California drought has exacerbated the issue. Ignoring the Adjudication creates
consequences. The Board requested that we address this situation. With the limited tools, the
District has pulled back all hydrant meters and hired security to observe. Legal Counsel has
drafted an ordinance to address the issue. Recently the Board of Supervisors has imposed fines,
however, ultimately, law enforcement is the key. Counsel addressed how an ordinance would
work to address some of the local concerns. The Board directed staff to work with Legal Counsel
to develop an ordinance.
Action: There was no action on this item.

Other Business
12. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

None

Closed Session
13. Conference with Legal Counsel -Anticipated litigation
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d): One potential case

This item was removed from the agenda

14. Report of Closed Session ltems
This item was removed from the agenda

15. Adjournment
Action: President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:47 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



435:5-?’0@

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 9, 2021, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

COMMUN,.
.;3
10141510°

]

Pursuant to the provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Gavin Newsom in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic public participation in Helendale CSD's Board Meeting was held
both in person and via teleconference.

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Tim Smith; Vice President Henry Spiller; Secretary, Sandy Haas; Director Craig
Schneider; Director Ron Clark

Staff Members Present: Consultants:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel (teleconference)
Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator Derrick Sandwick, High Desert Underground

Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager
Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager

Members of the Public:
There were no members of the public present.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 5:02 pm by President Tim Smith, after which the Pledge of
Allegiance was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Schneider to approve the agenda as presented. The
motion was seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried with a 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote

2. Public Participation
None

Regular Business:

3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Change Order to Fire Sprinkler Contract
Discussion: In January, the District approved an RFP for Fire Sprinkler Services. The RFP was
noticed in the Daily Press, on the District website, and via direct solicitation. Only 1 bid was
received in the amount of $66,900. The Board awarded the contract to the sole bidder - High
Desert Underground on February 4" The project is complex and due to no other bids being
submitted there was no comparison for costs. An omission was discovered during conversations
with the contractor. General Manager Cox presented a diagram for the fire sprinkler system and
the tie in to the distribution system. Mr. Sandwick addressed the Board and apologized for the
oversight. After some discussion the Board decided to approve a change order in the amount of
$75,000.

Action: Director Schneider made a motion approve a change order in the amount of $75,000 for
fire sprinkler project. Director Haas seconded the motion.



Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith— Yes; Vice
President Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes

4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Claim Against the District

Discussion: A claim has been filed stating an “unknown item from truck” caused damage to
claimants’ windshield. The driver flagged our employee down after incident who provided
information. Staff had heavy items in the back of the truck that would not blow out. The District's
claim process is for the claimant to fill out a claim form then the claim is scheduled for Board
determination. The Board can decide to pay the claim, deny the claim, or refer the claim to the
insurance company. Staff asked new auto insurer about this claim, and they recommend denial,
no negligence involved and debris on roadway is hazard of driving. They also advised that
payment of claim could establish precedent. The Board was presented with two options: to deny
the claim or pay the claim. The insurance company only covers negligence. Legal Counsel
Kennedy added there is another option in regard to this claim under Government Code Section
910, there are certain legal requirements that are necessary in order for a claim to be sufficient
for presentation, and one of those is that the claim must include the date in which the damage
occurred because it starts the accrual period for statute of limitations. In the claim for damage
form the date is blank. The claim does not identify when the damage occurred. As a matter of law,
the claim is deficient for purposes of presentation. Within 20 days of presentation the Board can
determine that the claim is not sufficient and send notice to the claimant. Legal Counsel suggested
that the District notify the claimant that the claim is insufficient.

Motion: Director Schneider made the motion to determine that the claim was insufficient and
instruct Counsel to send notice of insufficiency to the claimant, Director Spiller seconded the
motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following 5 — Yes / 0 — No vote: President Smith— Yes; Vice
President Spiller — Yes; Director Clark — Yes; Director Schneider — Yes; Director Haas — Yes

Other Business
5. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
Director Schneider requested to discuss the building interior.

6. Adjournment
Action: President Smith adjourned the meeting at 5:38 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Tim Smith, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 16, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3 b
Consent Items: Updated Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION;
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 95 checks and 27 EFT’s totaling $689,172.58

Total Cash Available: 9/13/21 8/16/21
Cash $5,842,441.08 $6,172,619.00
Checks/EFT’s Issues S 689,172.58 S 358,558.74

Investment Report

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The current interest rate is
0.02% for LAIF and 0.10% for the CBB Sweep Account for August 2021. Interest earned Aug 2021
on CBB Sweep Account is $257.56.




ajqeAed syunoxny
a|qehed s3UNOIIY
3|qehded syunodny
3|qeded sjunodoy
a|qeAeq sjunody
3|qeAed syunodny
3|qeheqd sjunoddy
3|geAeq sjunoddy
3|geAed 51UNOIDY
a|qeded s1unodoy
3|gedeq s1unoddy
3|qeAed 51unoddy
a|qeAed syunoddy
ajgeded sunoay
ajgeAed sunoy
a|qeAed sunody
ajqeled sjunodoy
ajqeAed s1unoddY
a|geAed syunoday
a|qeAed syunomy

Buiig Ann

Buypg Awnn

Juing Awn

Buipg Avn

Inpowny

¥BYD
RECITi)
3D
»ID
A
3D
Y
3y
P8y
EECTTe)
P3Y
REClT)
PIY
8D
3D
3Ly
LT
EaCTe)
¥y
w3y
eC T
$aUYD
¥8Y)
$dY)

adAL

Ov'SPL'8LT-
ZE'901-
9L°TS9-
00°08t-
00°00Zy-
TTThe-
9'1e-
00'009-
00'00¢-

76'69ST
0000z~
BTOYE'T-
£8'695-
05'981°T-
£6'S9-
00°LS-
£9°6VT-
€L°655'T-
00°00z-
09°S0T-
00'9%¢-
LLE8-
80°¢9T-
I8'EET-

ou) “Bul|g 73 dwing 1S3 YInos

SS3|AUIAN UOZLSA

SSIAUIM UOZUIBA

3.eD J0O[d |jiH BY3 jo Bury
Apauuay g Asuey3op runig
400q aMg ¥sn

UOSIP3 BIUIOJIED UWIBYINOS
7a|ezuoY e333qaY

sauouiny [1ead

"2U| 5,9M07

91D J00 ||1H 2y Jo Buy
Sa0JAIRS pal) 10dag SwoH
4a8uiesn

U] “JOJUDA-08D)
SUOIEIIUNLIWIOYD) JIUO0IH
}I0UsI04

yueg Ajunwiwo) uasag

NI WS 315eM PHOS ‘OUIpIELISg UES JO AJuno)
Juj ‘suonedunwwo) Asjjep ajddy
S221A36 |opde) uozewy
HLIAIS TVAQ

NOSN3IH4ILS YHINYINYS
TIAINDSI VIHLNAD

O71 SFUNLINIA AVE INT8

unowy

- :9buey a3eq pasesd
120Z/E€1/60 - 120Z/91/80 :9buey a3eq panssy
|le}aQ uonoesues |

jenouddy 104 pajuasaid pue pied sjjig

x4

it

1202/61/80
1202/61/80
1202/61/80
120Z/61/80
120Z/81/80
1202/81/80
1Z0z/81/80
1Z0Z/81/80
1Z0Z/81/80
120z/81/80
1Z0Z/81/80
1207/81/80
1202/81/80
120z/81/80
1207/81/80
1202/81/80
1Z0Z/81/80
1Z0Z/81/80
1Z0z/81/80
1202/81/80
1202/91/80
120Z/91/80
1202/91/80
120Z/91/80

Buppay) g8 - 06SEZTTST :UNODY Hueg

uopdjsaq

dsO @lepusjeH

JaguinN

aleq
panss|



a|qeded syunozy

3|gehAed sjunody
3|qehed s1unoioy
a|qeAed s1unody
3|qeded sjunoiny
a|qeheqd s1unolYy
3|qeded s)unoddy
ajqeAed sjunodny
ajqehed syunody
a|geAed 5junoddy
ajqeAed S1unoddYy
3jgeAed sjunody
ajqeded sjunoddy
ajqeAed syunoday
?|qeAed syunodoy
a|qeded sjunody
3|qeAeq s1unody
a|qehed syunodny
a|qeAed s1unodoy
ajgehed syunody
3|geheq sjunody
3|qeAed syunolay
ajgehed syunodoy
3|gehAed s1unoldy
a|qeAed S1unoIYy
3|qehed syunoday
3|gehAed sjunodDYy

Bulpg Avnn

Sug Aumn

Sunpg Aynn
a|geAed sjunoady
ajqeled sjunoioy
ajqeAed sunody

3jgeAed sjunodny

$8YD

yoay)
EeCTe)
$I8YD
Py
PECIT)
EeClTo)
By
EaClTe
EeElTe)
YD
P2
PECIT)
Py
3
89U
et
[esIaABY Y23y
9y
EEC 1)
Eet V)
RECTT)
Ay
A
$aYd
8y
EECIT)
EECTTo)
RYD
EECIT)
FEElTo)
P2
3L
EeEITi)

SS'6L0't-
00°9TT-
19°282-
00'SZT-
00°006-
8E'RTY'6-
001816
00002~
00°06-
6I'1E8-
T+°901-
£5'878"
7'80€-
8SETTE-
00'0E0'6"
vLL0T-
007002
00002
LY TL-
00°S5-
£9°T6T~
619
ZE'T6"
LTS
£9'05-
00'0v5-
06°£5-
IS8T~
069LT-
17°99-
00°'St9°9-
SLEET'9ET-
SLTSBES-
9£'0€Z-

Ul 10 %299

“3Uj SRS INODAY

5321A195 |oyde) uozewy

U] 'S3IAIIGI0AUOD 1534 0.d ||
Buues)) 3y g 12d.ie) snoqy dals v
dT Aleg api3

d717 umo.g 13 jepaq

uosuyor Ajjes

{eAINbs3 ewy

Ju| '$5829Y 12UISIU| Bewn|n
auln

“Juj ‘saiBojouypal 9t

ueld upai) sajdels

AWDY 1asaq anefoly

S1BGOY e

1eq0353 "y UBYIRUO[

45 dooi] fsgn|) SUOIT JO UOIIRIDOBSY [BUORUIBIU|
|esIanay uosuyor Ajjes

‘0] Alddng syuop 81 puBy)
usisaq aydess g ansgam Apued |
J1a8uiery

SUOIIEIIUNWIWOY JBUOLY
SUOHEMUNUWIWOD) J313U0IS

Ju| ‘suoneaunuwwo) As|ep ajddy
$321A3S |onde) uozewy

|aANbs3 ew)y

JU| ‘sjuawAed DY

Z3V13d YIANYXI Y

SNIIAQY HYISOr

23401 AW

Auedwo) aueinsu| yyuaz

Ju| ‘dnoin HpIN

Juj ‘dnosg HMIA

UM JUBWISINGSIQ 3)LIS BlLIojIe)

1202/20/60
120Z/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1Z0Z/0€/80
120Z/0€/80
1z0z/L2/80
1202/L2/80
1202/92/80
120z/92/80
1202/92/80
120Z/9¢/80
1207/92/80
1Z0z/92/80
1202/92/80
T20z/92/80
1z02/92/80
1202/92/80
1202/92/80
1202/9Z/80
Tz0e/9z/80
1202/92/80
1202/92/80
120Z/92/80
120z/97/80
120Z/92/80
1202/S7/80
1202/S2/80
120Z/5t/80
1202/€2/80
120Z/€2/80
120Z/£2/80
1Z0z/02/80



a|qehed syunodny
a|qeded s;unoday
a|qedeq S1UNOYY
a|qeded syunody
a|qeAed syunody
a|qeAed syunody
ajqeAed sjunoddy
a|qeAed syunody
ajqeded sunody
afqeAed sunoddy
a|geAed S51unoIdYy
3|qeAed sunoody
3|qeded sjunoddy
ajqeAed sjunoddy
3|geAed s1unodoy
3|qeded sunody
2|qedeq syunoddy
ajgeAed s1unody
a|qeArq SjuNoIdYy
ajgehed sjunodoy
3|qehed SjunoIYy

Buig Anmn

Buypig Ayian
ajqeAed s3unody
3|qeAed syunoday
3|qeded s1UnodY
ajqeded sjunoxny
3|qeded syunoday
a|qeAed sjunody
ajqeAed syunody
ajgeAed sjunody
a|qeAed sjunodoy
a|qeAed syunody
s|qeAed SUN0IIY

ajqeded sjunody

BeClTi]
A
¥8Y)
LECTe)
Ty
PaYD
EECTe)
P8y
YD
PAYY
paYd
8YD
3y
Py
Payd
Payd
REElTe)
3D
PR
EeClTe)
EEClTo)
$3Y
3y
8y
¥9YD
EeCITh)
8y
TR
3D
aCTe)
PEC T
ECTe)
%Ay
3D
3D

7998
Z0'69T°C-
0005z
00°005'T-
TETI8T-
00°ZTY'T-
80'y9Y-
6LTLT
0TvE-
00°0S€-
00'€022-
¥SEET-
98'6b-
00'0vE-
BE'0SL-
00°001-
L8 VLY
SE'6SPS-
05'88-
9L'669E-
8¥'991-
¥9'S6T-
$5°99-
00'Z6Y'9-
06'SSY'T-
9L°0€2-
Y062
00'S6Y-
00's%-
00'585
7662
LLY9T-
20°8b-
0S'6TL'S-
05921~

Joeg an|g vsn

VSN ‘Suonnjos Jealun

JSVL

uln}ul] 1025

Auedwo?) uunp

Ju| siendeads ouhg

U ‘aa1] asnoyyieq

sued 0any Aj|1sy,0

Uy ‘S3IAIBS UOITBWLIOJU] BUIUD
Youey dn Appio

U] “JONUCIA-099)
SUOIEDIUNWILLIOT J3|3U0.14
SUOIEIIUNWIWOY) JB1U0LS
oulpJeuiag ues jo Ajuno)

"JU} 'SJOINGUISIA [BILIIB|] PAIEPI|OSLIOD)
1ed £ Sapey)

U] S3UISNPU| AISEAN I31UING
eausWwYy Jo jueg

"2U] S3INAIIS INODIAY

Aueduso) sajes souay enby
$32IA13S [o)de) uozewy

SIHYVH VI2N34

NOSdWOHL NHOfM

51012843 3IUB4 UBDUBWY ||

U] ‘swWNsAS JluoS

1UN JU3WRsSINGSI 21BIS BILIOYED
joog an|g vsn

73|BZUOD) B2I3GRY

*JU| 's80IAJBS |euOEdNIIQ BjIGOW
Uol1B10]53Y R UONEdUge ") Y
‘0D Ajddng syiopp 13180 pue|ul
2y pJojeH

Ju| Ajddng v adid aulogso W'
*3U] ‘SJ0INQUISI] |BI1I1I3|F PRIEPIOSUOD

JU| SBISNPU| BISEAN J31LING

1202/60/60
1202/60/60
120Z/60/60
1202/60/60
1202/60/60
120Z/60/60
1Z02/60/60
120Z/60/60
1202/60/60
1202/60/60
1Z02/60/60
1202/60/60
1202/60/60
120Z/60/60
120Z/60/60
1202/60/60
120Z/60/60
1202/60/60
120Z/60/60
1202/60/60
1202/60/60
120Z/€0/60
120Z/€0/60
120Z/20/60
T20z/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1Z02/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
1202/20/60
120z/20/60



(€2T) :|e10L Loday

(£21) :|e301 0656ZZTST JUN0DY Yueg

198pa |essusn 143 98'ETLT- - £9€E1 129V 5834 JUBYDIBN [BGOID P12l 0] 120Z/20/60
129pa7 |ejauag 143 69°vi9- - 99g{ 190V S334 JUBYIIDN [BGO|D PJOdaL O) 1202/20/60
1a8pan [esauan 143 EEEES- T2/ST/8 3dd - Jid Wie|) x4 58] PI0I2I O] SSBE000147 120Z/vZ/80
193pan jesauan 143 EEEES- 12/62/8 3dd - Iuid Wie|d 3|4 58] pJ03a1 0] 120z/80/60
JagpaT [esausn 143 LTTEI'T- Jauenp pJg -7 # 1wd Xe| SI|eS PJ0IB) O 3E000143 120Z/E1/60
J1a8pan |esauag 143 £EL0TL- TZ/ST/8 3dd wd 21s5e]) SyIdjed 0S8E000L93 T202/€1/60
138pan [esauan 143 vLLES'T- TZ/ST/8 3dd WWid YHd3d S¥Idied 120z/€1/60
1a8pan |esduag 143 00°TT- 0YSLEOT000TE # 129y doys Jaiep 5eD S 1202/80/60
138paT [esauan 143 8LLE- S6TOTO0000TE dLMM HIY SeD MS 120Z/80/60
128pa |esausy 143 over- £LTOTO0000TE J33Ua3 AYUNWWo) se9 MS 1202/80/60
1a8pa |esauan 14 ¥8'8¢- 997 LTB0000T6 # 199V X3|d-F HOV SB9 MS 120Z/80/60
138pa7 |esauag 143 I TIg'E- 1Z/62/8 3dd 3dd 1Wd £Sb S¥IdIED 120Z/€0/60
198pa7 |esauan 143 00'004- 234 5931035 Suilioday 89 gSVYO SYId TZ0Z/1£/80
138pa1 [esauan 3 88'999'9T- wnilwaid YljeaH SY3died piodai o) 1202/£0/60
; 95£869Z00016
Sl 4 kLE #199V ¥ UM OPUOD UOSLULS HOV 5B MS 1202/1€/80
198pa |esauan 143 19491~ STYYLOESYO0L 19IY 35 doys Jsiem HOY T20Z/€1/60
188pa |esauUsn 143 96'tES- B9EBEETHEQQL 192V X3]d-b HOV IS 9£8£000143 1T0Z/€1/60
13dpan [esausn 143 SSTEL'E- 90607£8TZ00L 421UR) AYUNWWOD HOY 335 SERE000133 120Z/10/60
128pat jesausn 143 17'619'T- 12/1/8 3dd 1Wd Ydd3d Sd3died FERE000143 120Z/82/80
Ja8pan |esauan 143 PIEBT L- TZ/1/8 3dd 1wd disse|d sy3died 1202/82/80
198pa |esauan 143 ' T18'e- 1Z/S1/8 3dd Iwd £S¥ SH3dIED 0ERE000143 120Z/02/80
123pa |eJausn 143 S0°LS9'T- JBLEND PIE -T # JWd XB| 53(eS P02l 0] 628€000143 1202/81/80
1a8pa |essusy 143 ST'60S'T- VELTTLOTI00L 399V T B 6°8°L°9 B HOV 30§ 878€000143 1Z0z/0£/80
128pan [eouRn 143 09°SPL'T- 88SLEESST00L VIV ULe4 POS HIY 305 1785000143 1202/92/80
428pat jesauan 143 £T¥8E- 61SPETBYY00L 120V SPeaL|[@M Y4ed HOV 305 978000143 1z0z/sz/80
Ja3pa7 |esauan 143 ¥6°€S8'T- SLTOE0ETO00L # 192V Bunydn 1885 305 SZRE000143 120Z/€7/80
Jadpa |elauan 143 96't8L 81~ TLYYSELYSOOL WOV T8 #'E SIPM '8 dLMM HOV 305 £785000143 1202/L1/80
ajqehed sjunoddy 3D 05°/8T'Zh- Ul punosgispun Uasaq Yy 1202/60/60
ajqeAed siunodoy P3YD 00°80¢- Sdsn PESYT 1202/60/60
3|qeAed syunoddy AR 06°2S- BluJojlje) "0s Jo ysn

1202/60/60



Arewawung
- :a8uey aleq panssj

85°TLT'689- €T ljejo) woday

oroesie- 1z 143
00002 1 [eSiaAaY ¥I3LD
8E'T8LTIY- S6 38D
Junowy no) adAj uoppesues)
85°7LT'689- €21 ‘[eyoL poday

85 TLT'689- €T

unowy uno)

BSTLI'689- €21 ‘[ey0) poday
8s7L1'689-  eer

junowy Wwno)

BuppPsy) - gD UTYSED D00TTT-66 66
WNoNY ysey

3UpPayY] 993 065622152
NEY jueg

uoday uonoesuel) yueg



4 ﬂc@@

&£
g
o A1 9

[EETME Helendale Community Services District

1¥.1S10

Date: September 16, 2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Program Coordinator

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c
Directors’ Compensation and Expenses




$1013240 40 pieog ayy Aq paaoidde-sud Sunsapy iy
PUISIq 3y} Jo suopesado Jo suoidIUNy SulAjoAu} SIaRW U

QASOH Supaye uonpsuni/m Apoq jesapa4 1o sje;s ¢ _33 10 Buaapy ;|

Bugaaw pioog peau aug 1o pajuasaud 3q 03 pannbas piodas 10GUaA JO UM

Ul s uonezs /s Sunaapy :f

1DUIsIG Aq paule1as ueynsuod Jo Aswone ‘sioupne/m Fusa 4

suonesadg PUIsIg as W9/m Suieapy o

PJeOg 3Y) JO 2INWIED JOY py 14

+PUIsI0 01 pajejau weidoid Supures 11 /1eu|was/fasuaiayuoy :3
»PJeog £370S e uo uopeuasaiday :q

»1U3A3/3upaay Jgng 10 uoneuasaiday :H

»WFAZ NG 19

PV umoug Aq pawanod Supaapy Jjgng 1y

$31408210)) asuadxgy

%&@ rQW»wﬁU\\ &7 P f— o

[eaoxddy aeudorddy

sy

\\.. \QL% _n\-hh puras

=R
Swdpo

‘\H =

sfea im0

lde g - [ - L=
-t

s{2j0]

ISIUBWIWOY/SSjoN

LS

~
o T

lusuag Jgng

-
o

L | |

JuBAY

Wouag olgng

e

jusag

lyeuag ongng

jusAgy

Wouag olany

JusAg

lusuag anqng

juaag

ysuag oljgng

T

| _ |

waay

| i

7 =7

wouag agny

K2

L[ ] |

70/ x§§

JuaAg

yauag angng

N P JE

r§

Vi

S/

\J\SN%QT S =) § TN

il

y)

¥ i

JuaA]

\)

Jysuag dlqng

]

%TSNJEQ

A}

JuaAg

—~~wr—

@ 0072 Yo TR %

Jyausg oHqng

\ it Ut

jusaz

KioBaen dxg BYIO Buibpo




}0n333e4
J0 a|fooy’ d[aA UG ME(ABJ B SN 8ARS| Bsea|(
juteBe au0d noA yueyl

I!

(£6°£2$ 10301 ‘B6°E$ :dil) %0Z

(66'2¢% +e10] ‘B6°Z$ :dLL) %Sl

(E6°1z4 :1P10L ‘B6°I$ :dL]) %Ol
— ’ Zﬂ dij peysading

v
_,--—""—ﬂ
20 <
6" 6LlS v Leljol
09" L$ e

e "gQLse - | nrrolgng

06 1% weaJl;y JAnog
00° 0% Sueag patJjsy ON -
00° 0% [1ays 10§ --
00° 0% UsYILyg sy 0JB] -~
68°L$ 0del -1
00° 0% jndy -~
G6° 8% drm uaaLyg Adstad 62-1

S IARVARTARRE-UI
1202/8/6 818
ur auLg

plpue(a|y :eako|du3i

£¢-WooY | {BUg
#Z)-5€:11000601202 +QIN 18AILL
16 SON 183LL

15147 ()
cOfi! 00 07



Bupasu: pioog Nau Y1 10 payuasaid aq o) painbas Loda [DgISA 10 UBIIM ,
PJecg ay) Jo 331 WHUOI J0H PY o4
$10002J|Q jo pieog ay) Aq panosdde-asd Bupeap iy +PHIS|Q 0 pAeja) wesBosg Bujujes) /reupwas/auasajuod 13
BIASIQ 3] JO SUCNRIIAO 10 SUOIIIUN] BUA|OAU] SIBIELW UJ SISIIU| Y3M uapezjuedio/m Bupaapy f «PiEOG £3T0S € UO UoREIUFsAIdaY 1Q

Q821 Ha3)Je UO2ipSUN/M Apoq [ei2pad Jo 21615 2307 jo Bupasy ;| Mang ye 2
Psig Ag paujelas Jueynsuad Jo Aauione ‘sioyjpne/m Bupaap i «JUBAT IIqN4 ‘9
suonesadQ 1RSI 31 WO/m Bunasy o 12v umoig Aq pausanol Supaap aqng iy
sa10d40) Fsuadyzy
L] ampubis
Leozizii80 yiwg wip
89°LbL $]_- s s $| - $ 89461 | § oooss $ #a peniuiang
1Ej0L Japo ejol | BuiBpo ejoL | sieaw jeioy m.fm__i 1ejoL “m::&u! _SMY
e g
Waueg agng
Jo uojduosagg
[ _ | _ [ o ] =
Wauag agng

Jo uonduosaq

: — | o]

Wysuag aHqngd
Jo uonduoseq

: | | | [

weuag alland
jo uofiduasaq

F | | | [ ]

wauag ogng
Jo uondussaqg

- | | | [

Wauag aygng
Jo uoiduasaq

: _ _ _ [ o ] e

Waueg algng
jo uondunsag
+20Z/LL/60

_W «uBAZyBunsep SN Je uoneuesaidey 1 _ ‘ _ GIEL _ Haocuod WiBA3

weuag aljgngd
Jo uondusseq
+202/60/80

_nn 19v umoig Aq PauIBACD BUeS Sljand Y _ _ _ _ §'LEL ; Gupeaw pseoq jeradsg oAl

Waueg angng
40 uondussaq
LZ0ZRZ0/60

ﬁu 01 peieies weubaly Bujuje) | JeUIWBS/BOUBIONOD 13 _ _ _ ﬁ S'LEL _ 3JUaIBU0I ¥aSD Woag

Weueg agnd
(N 2 L2 ) S .
A

ﬁu 01 POIIe) WikiBal BUIELL/IEuWIes/eoUsIaH0D 13 oese ger PALMINNGD Va5 D e
KoBewy dug o0 ujBpo S[RoR s8|lly bupesy uoneuejdxguonduaseg esuedxg ewg

Yws wiy
1Z0Z/Z1i6 Buipug pouay Aeyq
HIHONOA 3SNIdX3 ¥IGWIN auvOg LOIY1SIa S3DJIAYIS ALINNWWOD TTVANITIH




¥

Bunaaw paoog 1xau ay) 3o pajuasaid aq o3 paiinbas uodas j0qGian 10 UM .

$10123J1Q Jo pieog 3yl Aq pasordde-aid Sunaspy oy

1PUISIA 3y} 4O suolRISCO 10 SUoNIUN SUIAJOAU SJITIBW UL $353131U] yNm uoneziuedio/m Sunaa i

QSOH Bundage uondipsuni/m Apoq [eapad 1o 33835 ‘jeaoT Jo Sunaap ¢
1PUIsIO Ag PauleIal JUBYNSUOD 10 Asulole ‘sioppne/m Sunaap iy
suonesadp PUIsIg a1 WO/m Sunaap

PJROg Y1 JO IINIWIWOI I0H PY 34

+1313S1 03 pajejas wesdougd Juiuiel] JeuIwas/a0uaIauo) 13
«PIeog £3T0S © uo uopeuasaiday :q

+JUaA3/3UaB 2|qNd 18 uonejuasaday 1

RUCTE RILLERL]

By umorg Ag pawsaaod Sunaaw agng v

~ sar03a10) asuadxgy
aleq adnpudtg
J....m payuiqng
[eaoaddy seradoaddy
- IB10L, pueIs)

N 2110
Bu3poy
s[eal

e adeapiy  spmof

'SjUBWIWOD/SaloN

yeusg anang

i

su2az

JRUSE Signg

]

| _,w\ﬂx%\vw\m\ﬁ@x

uBA

> = Lol § ol ' I

1geuag 24N

O

L

ITEY

Mjeuag azjgny

ﬂ ) , p WaAT
i WBueg 2|qnc

C— E I S N - 447 ¢ A mm@;
5 .|\§\\4 JY\\.@\\ Q. IeuRg 2gnd

i

wEAZ

ausg sngng

O

JUBAT

1

URg 24i0Ng

1uang

1

70

upeuag dHgng

' _M.W@x\mm&w\ W] TP

WA

-

jjsuag stgng

il

>

\J 5%
M\%\\ N&%Qm& i s

Az

fioBajen dx3

1210 Buibpo sjeapy saliN

uoneuejdxzjuopdpiasaq asuadxy

aieq

.W\w.ﬂﬂu\h\\\m \AM\Y@“\ ‘aweN

HIHINOA ASNAIXH JATNIN AIVOE LOTHLSTA SHDIAYAS ALINNIWINOD TTVANATIH




TZ/T/T 2M1234)2 31W/95°0S 1. peie|najed adea

51012241 JO pJeog ayi Ag panoudde-aud Bunasiy )y
11310 8y} Jo suonesado Jo suoiauny BUIAOJAUL J231EW Ul S15493U1 YIIm uoneziuedio/m unaa r

Sunasw pieog 1xau 3y} je pajuasald aq 0} palinbal podal [BgIRA 10 UBTIM .
pleog 3y} J0 321WIWOD) J0H PY 4
»114151g 01 paje(as weadoad Sujulel| /IBUIWAS/2oUBHUOD (3

« PieOg £JT0S uo uonejusalday :q
@SOH Bundaye uonaipsunl/m Apoq |eiapa4 Jo 231e1S ‘|e207 Jo Sunasy | LUaA3/3unsan 21 gnd Je uonejuasalday )
1013510 Ag patelald Juelnsuod 1o Asuiolie ‘soyipne/m Juilasy tH LU2AT 21gnd :g
suoneszdQ 121517 21 WD/M BullRa 19 19y umoug Aq pauianos Funsasn 1jgnd Y
..mm..__...ommm@u asuadxy - :sau06210) asuadxy L
AT AR RS . -
AN 2 \mv... ajeq .\Au, T, aimeusis
{ :alnjeudis ;aquisy pieog Ga (/mvﬁmﬂp.. \hv _~
[e101 puesD liosAed 10y ss3301d 03 4O
Suigpon
s|ean
adea|n sjejoL 1SIU3WIWO) /S9I0N
}jausg Aqnd
W33
auag dlqnd
uaA3
1jauag 21|gnd
JU3A]
lijauag gngd
JU3A3
S AT Ot 7 )n.ux.‘ﬂ\. g Jxm DY u.&% v %\N . 2 w..\w\\ ..l.w\ yauag gnd
_ 14 = } JuaA3 " -
v | & P \ A 770 sdtl/ il LEE
o~ M 2 T i 5 W el daiadnsask sﬁ 2 SIS
v = : ol [T F a ,a/.
4. !.,U \.\.\ R =] \ ( QN \\ ¥ ﬂ_ v\.ﬂ.\“._ wenal <) Kb ../,P
TG VwY PRy J_,\.Sw% JIrY § ey Q / 077 -] weusg augnd
T o 14
; \S .7 éﬁx@y JuaA3 .\Q«htm
§ e RN e R 7 =N B Ty ron@ it \U_\N\Q \3\ 1yauag ang
v/ § w4 § JuaA3 \0“3\%
; 1j2uag 21and
o R e Tl
7 va“ﬂg § WaA3 AV Z
PPN KD v D TP RUTOD auag Aand
1 Fi
3 ’ ) L %
e w=/ ! vyt el Lie8
Aso83je) dx3 FEITE S 3wdpoq s|eay adeapl . uonjeue|dx3/uoiidunsag asuadxy ajeq

\Nos% :3a1eq

YIHONOA 3ISN3dX3 HIdWIN aQuvog
1O141S1a SAJIAYIS ALINNWINOD ITYANITIH

\Sm%\c\ g&« T




8ieg

Zyven'L s

$

= $

= $

0G'Zly

feyor

18I0 [e10)

BuibpoT [eyoL

sjeaiy [e10)

SOl |ej0L

sBunss |e10L

1202 'Lz 1snbny \ Japiauyog 1 biesy

Y,

:Aq pspiwgng

jeuag
olignd jo
uonduoseq

jusa3

jysuag
and Jo
uonduossaq

jusa3

Waueg
olland jo
uonduosag

-

Wwang

1yauag
olignd jo
uondussaq

—[.n_ 0} paie(a) wesBosd Bumies § peunnas@oudiajuo 13

WaAg

Juauag
olignd jo
uonduosaq

m LJuaagiBunaew oiqng 1e uonmuasaiday 1o

uaag

1auag
nd Jo
uonduosseq

* 10y Umoig Aq pawano Bunaapy angnd v

JusAg

jausg
alland jo
uondusseq

_|>n suoneiadQ oWsig a5 Worm Bugoay o

Jusag

ssauisng QSOH

Wauag
oiqnd jo
uondussaq

_W 10y umoig Ag paweaoD Bunaap oygng

N 0541

aog 1eadsg

JusAg

(TAVATEAL:]

$SBUISNg S S|epus|aH

lysuag
olignd jo
uonduosaq

ﬁ 10 umoig Aq pawancB Buneay onqng

ﬁ 05°.¢El

aog iejnbay

JusAg

1202/61/8

epuafly Qg ssnosig

Jyauag
and jo
uonduasaq

_‘W suoneiadQ uISIg 81 Woym Bunpow 1o

0G'LEL

WD yim Bupsep

JuaAg

L202/L1/8

‘Aiobajen dx3

18410

Guibpo

s{eajy

SollN -

buneap

uoneue|dx3uondussaq ssuedxy

ajeq

Japlauysg bivig

Lzoziezie

HIHONOA ISNIJX3 ¥IGWIW QHVOSE LOINLSIA SIDIAMIS ALINNWNOD ITWANITIH




TZ/T/T 2AI93442 3|1UW/96'0% 1e paie|ndjed adea|in u13PaW pieog 1Xau dy3 Je pajuasaid 2q 03 pasinbal Hodai [BGISA JO UMM

\.u pJeog 3y} JO 3UWWOD) I0H PY 4
$1032311Q Jo pieog oy Ag paroidde-aid Buneay L1u1s1g 03 pajejas weisdoud Suiuiel | Jleuiwas/aouanuo) (3
12143510 @Y1 Jo suollesado 10 suoiduny SUIADIAUL JR1IBW Ul S1SJ3IUI YUm uoneziuedio/m Sunsay r « P1eOg £DT0G U0 uonelusaiday :q
aSOH Junaye uonaipsun(/m Apoq |eJaps4 10 3115 ‘|e207 Jo Buneap | «Juan3/aunesy J1gqnd ie uoneuasalday )
1013510 AQ palelal Jueynsuo? Jo Asuione ‘soypne/m Sunssiy iH L1UaA3 21gnd g
suofjesadQ 19141517 @) IWDH/M Bunea :o 12y umoug Agq pausanod Sunleasin dlgqnd 1y
:sal0bain) mmzqum . ;5311063307 Fsuadxy

3)6 1aqluay pieog

A s
J F\\

\\\\\\ ) ajeq aimeusis
ﬂh—__\ﬂ_n

|ejo) puels l1eAed Joj ssasoad 0130
Suigpo
S|E3aN

agdea|ln is|eyo L ISIUBWWO) fSRI0N

WjaUag JA|gnd

JUaA3

pauBg A|gnd

JUBA]

1auRE dlignd

1U3A3

Jyauag J1jqnd

1UaA3

wausg dgnd

1UBAZ

.n.wujVW ey 2 S Tox ,&\um@k 133Uag NgNng ,
b A it P ki I 7/

B . 1yauag 2i|gnd
D57 MU%\Q&MQ L ¥:) Q 1WaA3 b \\w

P Wu [ZF) \Uﬁ.\ ez e Hjouag qnd

YD T TRy U e ly s IS
auag ANand /
AT wana[ o [

‘ \w&(v W 7@ 7Y [ ysueg dlang

z
\fU& Y, \,& ) ( w\u}\ ) U/ 7L _N\\ 1UIAT ﬂ:..\ bu
Aso8e1e) “dx3 1RY10 SuiBpon sjeaiN adeapin :o_amcm_nxm\:o_un_._ﬁmc asuadxy a1eq

4 (L ,__ “F\M ,,,_. DJ Wik \Q\QQ v N‘ VN

i
HIHINOA 3SN3dX3 ¥3gNTIN Y09
1I141S1a SFDIAYIS ALINNINNOI FTVANITIH




—0s5%

"--..

)t

Bunaaw pivog ixau 3y} 30 pAIuasasd 3q 03 painbas L0d21 DGIFA 10 UIBLM .
pJeog ay) JO aa1WWO0I J0H pY 4
+391351Q 03 paje|a) weldold Julules] /ieunuas/aIuaiajuo) ;3
«PJeog £JT0S e uo uoneluasaiday :q
«JU2A3/3unas Jgnd 1e uonejuasaiday
#JUBA3 JN|qnd 19
10y umoug Ag pausanod unasy dlgnd 1y

$10122.1Q Jo pieog ayl Aq panoidde-aud Sunaay oy
121351 3Y3 JO 5u0NRIBdO 10 SUONIUN} BUIAJOAUI SIFTIBL U 5159J3]U1 YUM uoneziuesio/m Sunaap [
ASIH 8uaaye uonmpsunl/m Apoq |e1apa4 10 31815 2307 Jo Sunaaw |
PUISIg Ag paulelal Jueynsuod Jo AsuIoNe ‘SIoNpne/m Sundap :H
suonesadQ 1uIsIg 31 Wo/m Sunaaly 9
sa1403a107) asuadxsy

W wip ajeqg 2.MIpuBIS
:Ag papjugng

[eaoaddy ayendosddy

ZHLLT IE)0 ], puery

\1. B 1210
._n\ _JN\., w\gﬂmmm\ : Budpoy
A - s|ea]N

m®.¢ ,E .(v —\j N&.MM adeapI S[R0,

| - | 062t s|ejo]

1SIUBWWOD)/SIION

Jyauag ongnd

_Hl
ﬂq
_.[

L —

JuaAg

jauag 21jgnd

JuaAg

Hjsuag aligng

—

juang

uauag a1gng
_ o _ _ - B JuaAg

IO 2 YA \ — “yuow 104 01 aney Apeasje ‘Aep Bunaaw Joy Buibieys you| . Jyauag 2ngn
i = . a

m 10y umoig Aq paussnob Buiesi olgnd v _

_”H. LJuaag oqngd g _ _ _ _ 0°€se _ 20UaU0D YOS O} [BAE)) jueng
jijauag aligng
Bny-2z

_W 19y umoug Aq pausaaoh Bunsap ogng v _ _ _ _ _ Biw pseoq |eads jusa3z
ljauag onqngd

LZ02/61/80
_W 10y umoug Aq pausenoB Bunesy olgngd iy _ _ _ _ _ Biw pieoq Jenbai JuUdA3]
jauag ongqnd

1L20Z/L1/180
_w suonesadQ 12msIqQ a1 WO/M Buliesy 1o _ _ _ _ _ Apaquiry yum Biw jusaz
yauag anqnd

1202/91/80
_W weiboid Buluiel | Jeulwas/@ouURI8U0Y T _ _ _ _ 9zl _ asogsy jusA3z
§auag onqnd
Tl suonesadQ 1PUISIa 31 Wo/m Bunsap 1o JuaA]

AiobBajen dx3 1BYl0 buibpo s|eapy SO uopeuejdx3juondussag asuadxy ajeq
yuwg wiy ETETY]

HAHDNOA ASNHIXHT HAGWAW AHVOE LORLLSIA SADIAYAS ALINNTAWOD T TVANTTAH




R
_ksﬁ__Vlc@o

141S10

$
5
27
o
Q

dl g : . o
[EEMM™ Helendale Community Services District

Date: September 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3d
COVID Pandemic Update

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Receive and file.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff continues to monitor the financial impacts of COVID as well as any guidance provided by the
State or the CDC. On September 9, District staff submitted a request for reimbursement from the
state for $58,361.18, however, it is more realistic that we would only receive $25,757.58
representing a portion of our past dues water fees.

Current outstanding receivable includes $40,352.94 representing accounts that are one month
behind; $16,860.43 that are two months behind and $21,271.74 that is three or more months
behind.

FISCAL IMPACT: $78,485.11 in outstanding receivables

ATTACHMENTS: None



10141810

DATE: September 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution 2021-18: A
Resolution of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing the Statement
of Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Staff Recommendation
Staff seeks approval of the Resolution 2021-22 and input regarding investments.

Staff Report
Investment Policy:

Based upon the District’s adopted investment strategy the three guiding principles are safety,
liquidity and yield. Annually the District Investment policy is reviewed by Staff and any changes
necessary to the policy are suggested to the Board. After review, Staff sees no need to modify the
Investment Policy. However, the Statement of Investment Policy is required to be adopted by
resolution on an annual basis, regardless of any change or not. Attached for your consideration
and adoption is Resolution 2021-18 affirming the District’s investment policy for the current fiscal
year.

Investments:

Last year Staff outlined three options for the Board to consider that would diversify District
investments. With the significant capital projects that the District currently has underway: the
new well project, paving and two maintenance buildings, a significant amount of money has be
retained in the District’s primary repository. Currently the District has $5,842,441.08 million in
cash of which $2,784,302.45 is in CBB; $3,011,802.76 is with LAIF; and $46,335.87 is in DCB.

At that time the Board looked at paying off debt, investing in a Pension Trust Fund, and investing
money with LAIF. The Board selected debt retirement and LAIF and deferred the Pension Trust
Fund or pre-payment of the pension liability.

At the recent CSDA conference there was a session that discussed the benefit of paying off your
pension liability or establishing a Pension Trust Fund. Once the District’s construction projects are
completed, Staff would like to discuss these options with the Board, particularly because of the
District’s minimal unfunded liability of approximately $400,000. By paying off this accrued debt it



will save interests payments that currently are exceeding the interest earned on the District’s
investments.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve Resolution 2021-18

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2021-18
District Investment Policy for FY 2022




RESOLUTION NO. 2021-18

A RESOLUTION OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ESTABLISHING THE STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District, under Government Code Section
53646.2 must provide to its governing Board a Statement of Investment Policy; and

WHEREAS, the Statement of Investment Policy has been modeled after similar agency
policies and in conformity with the California Government Code Sections 53600 and 53635,
et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Statement of Investment Policy provides District Staff with a management
tool to implement future investment decisions by the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED AND DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT THAT the District, as set
forth in the attached Statement of Investment Policy, does hereby adopt as the Investment
Policy for public funds held by and entrusted to the Helendale Community Services District
through its elected Board of Directors and employees.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of September 2021 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Tim Smith, President
ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary



Helendale Community Services District

Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures
Adopted September 16, 2021

I. PURPOSE

It is the policy of the Helendale Community Services District to invest public funds in a manner
which will provide the highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the
daily cash flow demands of the District and conforming to all state and local statutes governing
the investment of public funds.

Il. OBJECTIVE
The objective of the investment policy is to provide guidelines for insuring the safety of funds
invested while maximizing investment interest income to the District.

. INVESTMENT POLICY

1. RESPONSIBILITY. The General Manager, or authorized designee, is responsible for investing
the cash balances in all District funds in accordance with the California Government Code,
Sections 53600 et seq. and 53635 et seq. This policy does not include Long Term Debt
Reserve Funds and Deferred Compensation Funds, which are exceptions covered by other
more specific Government Code sections and the legal documents unique to each debt
transaction.

2. PRUDENT INVESTOR STANDARD. The standard of prudence to be used by the General
Manager and other individuals assigned to manage the investment portfolio shall be the
"prudent investor" standard which states, in essence, that "in investing... property for the
benefit of another, a trustee shall exercise the judgment and care, under the circumstances
then prevailing, which men of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the
management of their own affairs..." (Civil Code Sect. 2261, et seq.) This standard shall be
applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. These individuals acting in
accordance with written procedures and the investment policy and exercising due diligence
shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk or market
price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

3. INVESTMENT INTENT. It is the District's full intent, at the time of purchase, to hold all
investments until maturity in order to ensure the return of all invested principal. However,
it is realistically anticipated that market prices of securities purchased as investments will
vary depending on economic conditions, interest rate fluctuations, or individual security
credit factors. In a well-diversified investment portfolio, such temporary variations in
market value will inevitably result in measurable losses at any specific point in time. From
time to time, changes in economic or market conditions may dictate that it is in the
District's best interest to sell a security prior to maturity.



Helendale Community Services District
Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures

4. PRINCIPAL INVESTMENT FACTORS. The three principle investment factors of Safety,

5.

Liquidity and Yield are to be taken into consideration, in the specific order listed, when
making any and all investment decisions.

A. Safety of principal is the foremost factor to be considered during each investment
transaction. Safety in investing refers to minimizing the potential for loss of principal,
interest or a combination of the two, due to the two types of risk, Credit Risk and Market
Risk.

a. Credit Risk, defined as the risk of loss due to failure of the issuer of a security,
shall be mitigated by only investing in very safe, or "investment grade" securities
and diversifying where feasible.

b. Market Risk, defined as market value fluctuations due to overall changes in
interest rates shall be mitigated by limiting the average maturity of the
investment portfolio to less than 3 years, with a maximum maturity of any one
security of 5 years without prior Board approval. Also, the portfolio will be
structured based on liquidity needs so as to avoid the need to sell securities prior
to maturity.

B. Liquidity refers to the ability to convert an investment to cash promptly with minimum
risk of losing some portion of principal or interest. The investment portfolio will be
structured based on historic cash flow analysis in order to provide the necessary
liquidity as investments routinely mature. A portion of the portfolio will be maintained
in liquid short-term securities which can be converted to cash if necessary to meet
unforeseen disbursement requirements.

C. Yield is the average annual return on an investment based on the interest rate, price,
and length of time to maturity. The District attempts to obtain the highest yield
possible, provided that the basic criteria of safety and liquidity have been met.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENT INSTRUMENTS. The District is subject to California Government
Code, Section 53601 et seq. Within the context of the governing language, the General
Manager or designee is authorized to invest in the following types of securities. (The
percentage noted in this section is the maximum percentage the investment is allowed in
regards to the portfolio.)

A. United States Treasury Bills, Notes, and Bonds — Maximum of 100%. Maximum
term of investment 5 years. There is no limitation as to the percentage of the
portfolio, which can be invested.

- Page 2 — —



Helendale Community Services District
Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures

. Obligations issued by the Federal Government — Maximum of 100%. Obligations
issued by the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA), the Federal Farm
Credit Bank System (FFCB), the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB), the Federal Home
Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC), the Federal National Mortgage Association
(FNMA), and the Student Loan Marketing Association (SLMA). Although there is no
percentage limitation on “governmental agency” issues, the prudent person rule
shall apply for a single agency name.

Banker’s Acceptances — Maximum of 25%

Time drafts drawn on and accepted by a commercial bank, otherwise known as
Banker’s Acceptances. Banker’s Acceptances purchased shall not exceed 270 days
to maturity, or 25% of the market value of the portfolio. No more than 5% of the
market value of the portfolio may be invested in Banker Acceptances issued by any
one commercial bank.

. Commercial Paper — Maximum of 15%

Commercial Paper rated “P1” by Moody’s Investor Services and Al by Standard and
Poor’s and issued by a United States corporation having assets exceeding $500,000
and having an “A” or better rating on its long-term debentures as rated by Moody’s
and Standard and Poor. Commercial Paper purchases cannot exceed 15% of the
market value of the portfolio (30% if the dollar weighted average maturity of all
commercial paper does not exceed 31 days). Purchase of commercial paper may not
exceed 10% of outstanding paper of an issuing corporation.

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - Maximum of 25%
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally or state charted bank
or state or federal savings and loan association. To be eligible for purchase by the
District the NCD must be issued by:
1. A California bank rated “BB” or better by Standard and Poor’s; or
2. A major national regional bank outside California rated “BBB” or better
by Standard and Poor’s; or
3. Asavings and loan association operating in California rated “BBB” or
better by Standard and Poor’s.
Purchases of negotiable certificates of deposits may not exceed 25% of the market
value of the portfolio. A maturity limitation of five (5) years is applicable on NCDs.

Repurchase Agreements — Maximum of 20%

The District may invest in Repurchase Agreements with banks and dealers with
which the District has entered into a Master Repurchase Agreement which specifies
terms and conditions of Repurchase Agreements. A signed copy of the Master
Repurchase Agreement shall be required from the authorized financial dealer prior

Page3 -~ ) =i .



Helendale Community Services District
Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures

to the execution of any applicable transaction. The maturity of Repurchase
Agreements shall not exceed one year. The market value of securities used as
collateral for Repurchase Agreements shall be monitored daily and will not be
allowed to fall below 102% of the value of the Repurchase agreement as set forth in
California Government Code Section 53601 (i) (2).

. Local Agency Investment Fund — Maximum of $40 million per account

The District may invest in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) established by
the State Treasurer for the benefit of local agencies up to the maximum permitted
by State law.

. Medium-Term Notes — Maximum 30%

Medium-Term Notes with a maximum of five years maturity issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or any state and operating within
the United States. Notes eligible for investment shall be rated in a rating category of
“A” or its equivalent or better by nationally recognized rating service. No more than
30% of the market value of the portfolio may be invested in Medium-Term Notes.

Money Market Mutual Funds — Maximum of 20%

Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies that are
money market mutual funds registered with the Securities and Exchange
Commission under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as defined in Section
53601(k)(2) of the California Government Code. To invest in securities and
obligations, which comply, with the investment restrictions pursuant o Section
53601(k)(2), companies shall either:

1. Attain the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical ranking
provided by not less than two out of the three rating services: Moody’s
Investor Service, standard and Poor’s, or Fitch Investor’s Service, Inc.

2. Retain an investment advisor registered or exempt from registration with the
Securities and Exchange Commission with not less than five years’ experience
managing money market mutual funds with assets under management in
excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000). The purchase price of
shares of beneficial interest purchased pursuant to this section shall not
include any commission that these companies may charge and shall not
exceed 20% of the District’s surplus money that may be invested in money
market mutual funds. Further, the District may invest only in money market
mutual funds, which have an average maturity of 90 days or less per
Securities and Exchange Commission regulations.

3. All positions in government-sponsored investment pools and permitted

= — = 2 Page 4 b = = ——— _



Helendale Community Services District
Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures

money market mutual funds (per Sections G and |, above) shall be subject to
periodic review by the General Manager or designee, in order to ensure that
the monies in question are managed in a manner consistent with the
standards and objectives set forth elsewhere in this policy.

J. Collateralized Bank Deposits — Maximum of 10%
The Agency may invest in notes, bonds or other obligations, which are at all times
secured by a valid first priority security interest. The securities serving as collateral
shall be placed by delivery or book entry into the custody of a trust company or the
trust department of a bank which is not affiliated with the issuer of the secured
obligation, and the security interest shall be perfected in accordance with the
requirements of the Uniform Commercial Code or Federal regulations applicable to
the types of securities in which the security interest is placed. For the purposes of
Time Deposits issued by financial institutions, the District may not invest more than
10% of the market value of the portfolio in this category.

K. Investment Pools — Maximum of $10 Million
The District may invest in Pools and other investment structures rated AA or higher,
incorporating investments permitted in California Government Code Sections 53601,
53635, and 5922(d) to a maximum of S10 million per account and each account shall
not exceed 40% of total available funds to be invested.

Summary of Maximum % Limitations of Investments by Investment Type:
The following summary of maximum percentage limits by investment type established
for the District’s total pooled investment portfolio:

Investment Type Limit Period
US Treasury Bills Notes & Bonds 0 to 100% No Limit
Obligations Issued by the US Government 0to 100% No Limit
Banker’s Acceptances 0to 25% 270 Days
Commercial Paper 0to 15% 45 Days
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 0to 25% 5 Years
Repurchase Agreements 0to 20% 1Year
Local Agency Investment Fund $40 million/Acct No Limit
Medium-Term Notes 0 to 30% 5 Years
Money Market Mutual Funds 0to 20% 90 Days
Collateralized Bank Deposits 0to 10% No Limit
Investment Pools $10 million/Acct No Limit
Up to 40%

— Page5



Helendale Community Services District
Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures

10.

11.

12.

PROHIBITED INVESTMENTS. In accordance with California Government Code Section
53601.6, the District will not invest any funds in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest
only strips that are derived from a pool of mortgages. The District may hold previously
permitted but currently prohibited investments until their maturity dates.

SAFEKEEPING. All investments of the District shall have the Helendale Community Services
District as registered owner and shall be held in safekeeping by a third-party bank trust
department, acting as agent for the District under the terms of a custody agreement.

MAXIMUM MATURITIES. The District will match its investments with anticipated cash flow
requirements. Per California Government Code Sections 53601 et seq., maximum
maturities shall not exceed five (5) years. The average maturity of funds should not exceed
1,275 days (3.5 years), and the cash flow requirements shall prevail at all times.

DIVERSIFICATION. Investments shall be diversified among institutions, types of securities
and maturities to maximize safety and yield with changing market conditions. Local financial
institutions will be given preferential consideration for investment of District funds
consistent with the District's objective of attaining market rates of return, and consistent
with constraints imposed by its safety objectives, cash flow considerations and State laws.

LEGISLATIVE CHANGES. Any State of California legislative actions that further restricts
allowable maturities, investment type, or percentage allocations will be incorporated into
the Helendale Community Services District Investment Policy and supersede any and all
previous applicable language.

DELEGATION AND GRANTS OF AUTHORITY. Management responsibility for the investment
program is delegated to the General Manager, who shall establish written procedures and
policies for the operation of the investment program with this Investment Policy. The
General Manager may delegate the responsibility for investment to other management
employees as necessary and approved by the Board of Directors.

ETHICS & CONFLICT OF INTEREST. The General Manager and all personnel authorized to
invest District monies shall refrain from personal business activity which would create a
conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or the execution of impartial
investment decisions. A State of California Form 721, Statement of Economic Interests
Disclosure shall be completed by the General Manager and other management personnel
that invest District monies.

Page 6



Helendale Community Services District
Statement of Investment Policy and Procedures

13. INVESTMENT REPORTS. The General Manager shall submit a quarterly investment report
to the District Board in accordance with Government Code Section 16481.2 containing the
following information for each individual investment:

- Financial institution

- Type of investment

- Purchase Price of investment

- Rate of interest

- Purchase date

- Maturity date

- Current market value for securities

- Other data as required by the District

In addition, the report shall include a statement of compliance of the portfolio with the
Board approved Investment Policy and a statement indicating the ability of the District to
meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.

9. INVESTMENT POLICY REVIEW
This investment policy and guidelines shall be adopted by resolution of the District Board on
an annual basis after being reviewed to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and yield, and its relevance to current law and financial
and economic trends.

Page7 SESEE R T = e i RN



COM MUN,).
=3 ¢
14110

DATE: September 16, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Write-Off of Certain Uncollectable
Accounts

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval.

STAFF REPORT:

Typically, on an annual basis as part of the year-end procedures, staff reviews the closed and
uncollected accounts to determine if they are eligible for write-off. The District has a written
policy adopted in 2009 and revised in 2017 and 2019, that outlines this process. The policy states
that the write-off of accounts under $25.00 can be approved by the General Manager and should
be brought to the Board at least annually year. Accounts with an outstanding balance over $25
must come to the Board at least annually to be written off.

Accounts are written off if a customer with an overdue balance has not paid their utility bill and
the District has exhausted options for collecting that debt. Some accounts are liened as a means
of protecting the District’s interests and the liens are satisfied at some point during a property
transfer or refinance. However, there are a few accounts for various reasons that the District
cannot secure through the lien process. Also, in the case of bankruptcy with the District listed at a
creditor, the District must write off the amount included in the discharge of debt.

A list of the recommended accounts from FY 22 with balances over $25 is attached for the Board’s
review approval. Eight accounts have been identified as delinquent and uncollectable at this time
representing $1218.49. Also attached is a list of accounts under $25.00 that have been approved
by the General Manager for write off. This list which totals $23.72 is presented to the Board per
Section 5 and Section 6 of the policy for review. Once approved and reviewed, the accounts with
outstanding balances will be written off in the Tyler billing system and no longer appear as a
receivable for FY21.

Last fiscal year the total of 11 accounts over $25 and 36 accounts under $25 for a total write- off of
$980.94.

FISCAL IMPACT: $1218.49 in accounts owing more than $25 and $23.72 in accounts owing less.

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve accounts to be removed from Accounts Receivable as uncollectable



ATTACHMENTS: Accounts recommended for write-off
Account Write-Off Policy and Procedures (08-2019)



Account Number Status Balance Date Acct Closed
12-2991-01 Inactive $ 470.23 4/8/2021
12-3655-04 Inactive $ 262.76 1/10/2020
12-2176-03 Inactive $ 115.77 10/31/2020
12-1412-05 Inactive $ 92.60 2/25/2020
12-3151-01 Inactive $ 82.34 1/17/2020
14-1122-00 Inactive $ 78.35 3/31/2020
14-1112-01 Inactive $ 68.75 3/31/2020
12-1202-06 Inactive $ 47.69 5/14/2021

S 1,218.49

Account Number Status Balance Date Acct Closed
12-2300-01 Inactive $ 19.85 3/12/2021
12-1334-00 Inactive $ 3.87 1/31/2020

S 23.72




HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Account Write-Off Policy and Procedures
(Revised August 1, 2019)

Section 1.  Purpose.

The purposes of this policy are to standardize the account write-off procedures of the Helendale
Community Services District (“District™), when water, sewer, and/or trash service accounts and
recreation fees cannot be collected through normal means; and to set forth the duties and
responsibilities of the General Manager and District staff.

Section 2.  Definitions.

A) Uncollectible Account — means a water/sewer and/or trash account with an outstanding
balance which cannot be collected through the lien process, has changed ownership without
knowledge of the District or the District is otherwise not able to obtain complete payment in full.

B) Board — means the Board of Directors of the District.

O) Water, Sewer, Trash Utility Bill - means a bill for water, sewer, and/or trash services
sent to the owner or tenant of record.

D) Accounts Receivable — means a general ledger account in which the balance of all water,
sewer, and/or trash accounts is recorded and adjusted for payments made, for changes to
customer balances or for accounts which are no longer collectible.

E) Write-Off — means to reduce to zero dollars the outstanding balance in the utility billing
system and to adjust the general ledger Accounts Receivable account accordingly.

F) Recreation Fees — means program fees for classes or sports programs
Section 3.  Applicability.

This policy shall apply to all water, sewer, and trash accounts serviced by the Helendale
Community Services District and unpaid recreation fees.

Section 4. Determination of a Write-off.

An account balance shall be written-off when:
a. The owner no longer owns the property and the District was not notified until after the
sale;
The property lien was recorded AFTER the property was sold;
The District has been unable to collect the debt;
The customer has filed bankruptcy;
The balance due is too small. i.e. the amount does not justify the cost of filing a lien on
the property;

opo o



HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Account Write-Off Policy and Procedures

f. The balance is too old (i.e. aged over twelve months);

g. The account has a credit balance and the owner or tenant cannot be located. The District
must comply with the requirements of Government Code Sections 50050-50056 in order
to transfer credit balances to the District’s General Fund.

Section 5. Approval of Account Write-off — Accounts $25.00 and Under.

Accounts which meet the criteria set forth in Section 4 and have a balance less than $25.00 shall
be written-off upon written approval of the General Manager. A listing of all accounts written-
off upon approval by the General Manager during the fiscal year shall be presented to the Board
of Directors for review quarterly or at least annually. Accounts shall be listed by account
number, account closing date and account balance.

Section 6.  Approval of Account Write-off — Accounts Greater Than $25.00.

Accounts which meet the criteria set forth in Section 4 and have a balance greater than $25.00
may be presented to the Board quarterly or at least annually for approval to Write-Off. Accounts
shall be listed by account number, account closing date and account balance.

Section 7. Collection Remedies Unaffected.

A Write-Off of an account by the District shall not in any way be deemed a waiver or
relinquishment of, nor an estoppel to assert, any of the legal, equitable, and/or administrative
rights and/or remedies otherwise available to the District to pursue collection of the amount
written off pursuant to this policy.

Section 8. Supersedes Other Policies.

This Account Write-Off Policy and Procedures supersedes any inconsistent prior policies
adopted by the Board.

o Page 2 Revised 8/1/19



ERV,
QSERViee

>~
5
=2
7
(8]

[EETM Helendale Community Services District

NY1510°

DATE: August 19, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Circulation of Bid for Paving and Review of
Maintenance Building Projects

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests approval to circulate bid for paving.

STAFF REPORT:

As mentioned at the last Board meeting, the engineer/construction inspector for the asphalt
project was developing the attached drawings and bid sheet for the paving for both buildings that
that it would be brought back to the Board for approval to circulate the RFP.

The District received a quote from the Contractor (provided by their sub) for completing these
areas in concrete at an estimated cost of $72,485 for each building. This however, left off the exit
for the wastewater building which would increase the cost. Staff felt that the amount was high
and opted to have the engineer develop the bid sheet and drawing for a Request for Proposal to
be circulated for the project.

Once the Board approves the circulation of the bid, Staff will sent it to contractors who bid on the
current asphalt project as well as publish it in the Daily Press.

PROJECT REVIEW:

The District has been serving as construction manager for the project. This task would normally
cost 30% of the construction project total. In doing so, Staff is, at times discovering things as we
go. An example was the connection from the source of supply to the fire system. While this
oversight on the part of Staff is unfortunate, it is hopeful that the cost savings at the end of the
day will be worth the angst.

Building: In the 2020 Capital Improvement Plan $300,000 was included for the new buildings with
a project of FY 2021, however, upon the District’s management staff making numerous inquiries,
it became evident that the estimated amount was insufficient. In the 2021 Capital Improvement
Plan an amount of $500,000 each was budgeted for the buildings and $40,000 each was budgeted
for engineering/design. Rather than having the buildings pre-designed, it was determined the best
approach was to create an RFP and circulate it with the knowledge that metal building contractors
will have the buildings engineered by the manufacturer.



In December, 2020, a contract was awarded to MWC in the amount of $1,061,742 which breaks
down to $548,054 for the Wastewater building and $513,688 for the Water building. This amount
was just slightly over the CIP total for wastewater by $8,054 and slightly under the CIP total for
water by of $1,080,000 for construction and engineering by $26,312.

Fire Sprinkler: The second RFP the District issued was for Fire Sprinklers for the building with a bid
of $66,900 provided by HDU serving as the General Contractor. Tangential to that was the recently
approved extension of the source of supply to the building that was referenced in the bid award
(staff report attached). The approval was for $75,000 with the amount of $39,000 discounted
from the project costs.

Mini-Lift Station: The third contract approved by the Board on August 5 was for a total cost of
$36,044 for the mini-lift station to convey wastewater from the building to the headworks.

Interior Offices: In the FY22 CIP, the amount of $100,000 was included for the completion of the
office and mezzanines for each building. The interior of the building was not included in the
original RFP. On August 19th the Board authorized the General Manager to negotiate a change
order for the completion of the interior offices with consideration of using split systems for
heating and cooling rather than a conventional HVAC system.

Bathroom Change Order: TBD — Contractor did not include this in original bid. Required by County
Asphalt/Concrete: TBD — Circulation of bid requested

Heating and Cooling: TBD — Staff will bid the HVAC and mini-split systems

Minor Fencing for Water: TBD — If cost is a concern this can be pushed out a year.

Electrical from existing panel to Water Maintenance Building: TBD — In-house (contractor will land)
Electrical from Blower Building to Wastewater Maintenance Building: TBD — In-house (contractor
will land and provide/install 200amp breaker

Electrical from the new building to the Lift Station: TBD — In-house (Other contractor will land and
HDU will hardwire pumps and floats)

FISCAL IMPACT: As outlined
REQUESTED ACTION: Approve circulation of RFP for Concrete/Asphalt for Maintenance Buildings

ATTACHMENTS: Bid sheets and drawing for paving
Schedule of Values for each building



Bid Schedule

HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT MAINTENANCE BUILDING PAVING PROJECT

Schedule A - Water Maintenance Building

Bid Item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity |  Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 11LS
2 Grading 1LS
3 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 5600 SF
4 4" Class Il Base 5600 SF
Schedule A Subtotal $
Schedule B - Waste Water Maintenance Building
Bid Item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 1LS
2 Grading 11LS
3 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 (East) 2720 SF
4 4" Class Il Base (East) 2720 SF
5 6" PCC 3250 PSI (East) 2880 SF
6 3" HMA C2-PG 64-10 (West) 1920 SF
7 4" Class Il Base (West) 1920 SF

Schedule A Subtotal $

Alternate Schedule B - Waste Water Maintenance Building

Bid Item Bid Item Description Approx. Quantity | Unit Price Total Cost
1 Mobilization 1LS
2 Grading 1LS
3 6" PCC 3250 PSI (East) 5600 SF
4 6" PCC 3250 PSI (West) 5600 SF

Alternate Schedule B Subtotal $

Total Base Bid is Schedule A + Schedule B $




O

IONIAVd ONIATING HONVNIILNIVIN J41LVM

OF1

(LOFX,0F1) 4S 009¢ VIWH

[™

L)

4% I - DB X e
AW D AV

I




IONIAVd ONIATING SONVNALNIVIN Y41LVM d1LSVM

.89 ZL

Lowx.09) 48 02LT YiH LorxZL) 25 0002 20d

(O¥XEr) 45 0281 WK




00°2PLT90TS -S9N|EA JO 3|Npayas |e101

00°889°€TSS uojlod J31ep
00'00S°SS s|eusle N (4238M) SINO-gnIS BulquINd - 00°00F-ST  SWSISAS [BIIUBYDIAIA - ST ASD d|ePud|aH
00°6LZC2ES logen (4918 M) d4oMawel] [eindNAS Sulp|ing [BIBA - 00°0ZT-ET  UO0NINJISUO) [edads - €T (S d|epud|eaH
O0.0mw..mq.m S|eualen Tmum_es Jlomawield |einionals m:__u::m |EI9IAl - Q0°QCT-E€T uO0I11dNJIsuo) _m_uwaw - €T dSDO °|epus|oH
00°5£9% sjeuaieln (4331BM) SMOPUIM - ¥0°00S-8 SMOPUIM '8 100Q - 8 (1SD d|epus|aH
00'¥S€°9S Joge (4338\) S100Q BUI|10D PEIYIBAQ - 00"0EE-8 SMOPUIM '@ 1000 - 8 (SD d|epua|ay
00°'TES6S S|euien (4938/\) S100Q BUI[10D PEIYIBAQ - 00"0EE-8 SMOPUIM %@ S100Q - 8 (SD d|epud|aH
00°000°T$ loqe (4191/\) SRWELS 7§ S100Q |BISN MOJ|OH - 00°00T-8 SMOPUIM %@ S100Q - 8 (SD 3|epud|aH
00°SLY'TS sjeualey (1918/1\) SBWERLY 13 S100Q (RIS MO||OH - 00"00T-8 SMOPUIM 78 5100Q - 8 (SD d|epua|ay
00°ZOY'T¥S loge (421B\) WLIL 78 S|3URd JOOY - 00°009-Z  2IMISIOA R [BWIBYL - / (ASD d|epuad|aH
00°8v2'cES S|eale|n (4918M\) WL 7B S|3UBd JOOY - 00°009-Z  SJNISIOA 8 [BWIYL - £ (SD 3|epua|aH
00°'862°6€S Joge (1918M) WL B S|3Ued ||lBA - 00°009-L  INISIOI '8 [BWUAYL - / ASD 9|epua|aH
00°ZST'0ES s|elalen (4218M) WL 1B S|ouUed ||lBM - 00°009-L  2JNISIO '8 [EWISYL - £ dSD 3|BpUd|aH
00°0TL LTS s|el9ien (4918 UONEINSU] - 00'OTZ-Z  ANISIOIA 8 [BWIAYL - £ (SD d|Epud|aH
00°0¥Z8YTS uBWHWWOo) (4338M) B3240U0) BIR|4-UI-ISED - 00'00E-€ 91240U0) - € (SD 2|ePUR|3H
00°248VS UAWHWWOD (493eM) Bulpess - 00°0ZY-T J4OMINS - 7 ASD d|epus|ay
00°000°S$ loge ("210 sse|9 ‘auS ‘|esauan) ues|) |euld - TO'006-T SUOI}IpPUO) [BJ3UAD - T (ASD 3|epudjaH
00'68S'TZS loge uonezijiqowaq 13 uolezl|Iqo - 00°006-T SUOI}pUO) [BJ3UAD - T ASD 3|epudjaH
0S°0LV'8S BYo puog juswAed 13 adueWIONA - 00'0ET-T SUONIpUO) |eJBU3Y - T QSD 3|BPUB|AH
0S'Zv0'6TS logeq Suneauwiduy 13 udisaq 193fo4d - ¥T°00T-T SUOINpUO) |BJBUBY - T (QSD 3[BPUB|3H
00°0008TS loqe] juapuauniadng |eJauan - €0°00T-T Suolpuo) [eJSURD - T (JSD 3|ePUd|SH
00°000°0TS loge 1a3euen 103(04d - TO'00T-T Suoipuo) [BJ3UAYH - T (SD 3|ePUd|aH
anjea ps|npayas Aio8a1e) 9po) 150) UoISIAIQ] qgorqns



0s/0S
0s/0s
05/0S
0S/0S
0s/0s

0s/0S
Ja1emalsem/iaiem 1| ds

00°TYL'T90'TS
00'vS0‘8tSS
00°005°SS
00'6£2°2€S
00'058'61S
00'5£95
00°065°0TS
00'S88'STS
00°000°TS
00'SLY'TS
0020V THS
00'8YZ'EES
00'862'6€$
00°ZST'0ES
00°0TLLES
00°0tZ'8PTS
00°8¥9'81$
00°000°S$
00'685'TZS
050418
0SZH0'6TS
00°0008TS
00°000°0TS
anjep pa|npayas

'SaN|eA JO 9INPaYIs |20l

uoI1LI0d J21BMIISEM
s|euRlen
Jogeq
s|elaley
s|elaien
Jogeq
S|elaleN
Joqel
sjelaiey
iogeq
S|elalen
Jogeq
s|eua1e
S|elIRIBIA
JUaWHWWOY
JUBUWIWIWO)
Joge

Jogen

1BYl0o

Joge

Joqen

Jogeq
Al0333e)

(191eM3ISBM) SINO-gMIS BUiqUNid - 00°00F-ST
(4@1eM31SE/N) JoMBWELS |BIN1aNLIS Sulp|ing |BIBIN - 00'0ZT-ET
(Jo3eMBISEM) YJOMBWIERLY |BINIINIIS BUIP|ING |BIBIN - 00°0ZT-ET

(421eMB31SEMN) SMOPUIM - 10°'005-8

(4218MB31SEAN) S100Q BUl|10D PEIYIAAQ - 00'0EE-8
(4218MB1SBAN) S100Q BUI|I0D PEAYJBAQ - 00°0EE-8
(431BMIISEAN) SBWERI] 1§ S100(] |BIBIN MO||OH - 00'00T-8
(4131BM31SEAN) SBWERIL 8 5100(] [BIRN MO[|OH - 00'00T-8
(423eMBISEM) WIII] 1B S|aUEBd JOOY - 00°009-L
(1918M3ISEM) WL 3 S]2UBd JOOY - 00'009-£
(4212MBISEMN) WIIL 8 S[DUBd ||BAN - 00°009-L
(4121emaIsEM) WIIL B S]BURY ||’ - 00°009-£
(193BMBISBM) UONEINSU| - 00°0TZ-L

(421BMBISEAN) 91242U0D 3IB|d-UI-ISED - 00'00E-E
(421EMBISEMN) BUIPRID - 00°0ZH-C

("01@ sse|9 ‘831§ ‘|esauan) uea|d |euld - TO'006-T
uoniezijiqowsa( g Uoneziqo - 00°006-T

puog JuswAed 13 3UBWIOLA - 00'0ET-T

Buusauidul g udisaq 129/04d - ¥T°00T-T
Juapuaiuladng |euauan - £0°00T-T

Ja8eueq 193fo.d - TO'00T-T

apo) 150D

SWI91SAS |edluByIdN - ST
uonaNIIsuo) |eads - €T
uol1INIISUo) |e1Rads - £1

SMOPUIM 18 SJo0( - §
SMOPUIM g S100( - §
SMOPUIAA '8 SJ00Q - §
SMOPUIAN 18 S100(Q - 8
SMOPUIM '8 5100( - 8
2INISION g [RLWIBY]L - /
SIMISIO 7 [eway] - /£
BINISION 1§ |EWLIBY] - /
BINISION g |eWIBY] - /.
INISION g [BWIRY] - /
91340U0) - €

Alomans - ¢

SUOI}IPUO) [BJAUID - T
SUOIIPUO) |BJIBUIY - T
SUOIIPUO] |BJAUID - T
SUOI}IPUOD [B43UID) - T
SUOIIPUO) |BIAUSY - T
SUOIIIPUO) |BIBUID) - T
uoisiaig

asd ejepusjeH
asd aepusjeH
asd 3jepuajaH
asd =|epusjaH
asd @|epus|aH
Qs 2jepuajaH
asd s[epus|aH
asd 3|epus|aH
Qs> @|epuajaH
asd 3|epuaaH
asd 2epuajey
asd aepusaH
Qs> a|epusjaH
Qs> a|epusjaH
Qsd =|epuajay
asod ajepuaj@H
asd 3jepuajaH
asd =|epusjaH
dsd 3|epuajaH
Qsd 3|epuajaH
asd 2[epusjeH

gorqns



N (%..

3
(& ]

[EETME Helendale Community Services District

1y1s10

DATE: September, 2021
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Review of Wastewater Rate Analysis

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff seeks input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

At the August 27t Special Board Meeting at which multiple scenarios were reviewed related to a
possible Wastewater rate increase, Staff was directed to bring back one scenario for consideration.
This item will be discussed in greater detail at the meeting. Attached for the Board’s review is the
analysis for the requested option. The option includes three increases of $5 in year 1 and 2 and a
3.5% adjustment in years 3-5.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: Rate increase analysis



988'SS€°LS  0ZE'L6Z'LS  6Z8'6ZZ'LS  S9Z'LLLLS  L6P'SLLLS  Z/E'Z90°LS  €8LLIO°LS  £09'E96$ 2110168 vioLans
15e¢€28 YL veL 708 9¥v. A ZAAY EIELI9 I11'5%9 I6E 719 0v1 585 IITISS UONEDO||Y UIWPY
v98°LL £L0'LL £0z'9L Zer'sl 1B9'YL 166'EL 0EE'EL 969'Z1 L60°T) Jusuwishipy asuadx3 uoisuad [euenioy
0Z9'v 00v'y 06L'v L66'E L08'c 0Z9'e Lbp's £8Z'e lzl'e awemay Yydid
105'g Z6L'9 168'G 919's 8vE's ¥60'S 158'y 0z8'y 0ov'y ONd3 S¥3d
8€5'¥ zzeY 9LL'y 0Z6'¢ vEL'E 965'e 18€'E Gzz'e zL0'e LGp asuadx3 juawaliey
965y BEC'Y ZeL'y 9¢6'c 8¥L'e 0.5'€ 00v'E gez'e v80'e asuadx3 |eyua( / UoIsiA
9le's £90'G zes'y £65'y VI 9oLy 196°¢ 8lL'e 865'¢ BJEdIPBN/Y OIS - SOXE] |johed
£0€'8 806'L e’z zLL'L L£8'D 905'e 96L'9 L06'S 029's uoljesuaduiog sia3Iom
BLL'TL ZrL'89 69¥'S9 1GE'29 Z8E'6S ¥55'96 198'€S 96Z'LS v58'8y aoueinsu| dnoig) sakojdwy
068'vE 8zz'ee 9v9'LE BEL'0E ¥0.'82 X WrA 5£0'92 S6L'vE 519'c Juswamey Sy3d
8v6'02 1G6'6L L00'61 960'8l vEZ'LL ELv'oL Z£9'sl 288'vL BLL'pL fed ||eD uQ - saejes
v20'L2 L£1'S2 LG vre'eT VAXA LA vLLLZ 991'02 S02'6L L6Z'8lL Bl JAAQ - salejes
S6.'526$ 1sz'oLes 905'562% vEY'L8ZS Z£0'89Z% 692'552% €LL'EvES 9£5'1L£TS L15'02es alu] |in4 - sauejes
SLI3NId JONIEd 8 SV IVS
62-8202 8Z-120Z 12-9202 | 92520z | Gz-vZ0z | ve-€e0Z | €2-2Z0Z | 2Zz-he02 12-0202 ILL "ON
suoposfold lenjoy AINNO22V LNNODOV
£2r'692°28  PLB'Z6LTS  LLLTTV'TS 25055078 91968618 ev6BE8'ES €6V LSLLS  EvL68Y'LS  £69°L0V 1S anuaAay [ejo]
00l ev []¥47 (44 00l zy 001ey G0l ¢ 00t ev 00k ev 001er Jajsuel] pund yed
§52'2 562’2 552'2 652 lerArA §52'C §52'Z g5z’ §62'¢ auooU] JBYO
000'e 000'e 000'e 000'€ 000°¢ 000'c 000'e 000'¢ 000'c slassy JO 9jes uo $s07 40 ueD
69E'L 89€'L 69€E'L 69€E'L 69€'L 69E'L 69¢'L 89¢'L 69E‘L saxe] juanbuileg uo sanjeusd
G£9' Ge9'2 Ge9'z 5€9C G€9'Z G£9'Z 5£9'2 §€9'C G£9°7 Agpue)s Jemes Ad - sjuswssassy [epads
66L'ZL 66.L'Z1 6621 B6LZL 66.'ZL 66LZL 66L'ZL 66.°ZL 66L°Z1L Agpuelg Jamag - sjusLIssassy [eadg
689l 6819l 681 0L 88Y 9L 68Y'9L 68¥'al 68b'al 6891 68F'9L saljeuad g s@a Juenbuijaq
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SB0IAIDS B S984
026'9¢ 0.6'9 046'9¢ 0.6'9 026'9 0£6'9¢ 046'9¢ 0.6'9¢ 046'9E $884 UOKIBULOD
60V 60V’ 60v'Z 60t'Z 60V'Z 80V’ 60V’ 60Y'Z 60¥'Z uonoadsu| g sjwiad
86EGPL'ZS  8YB'TL0'TS  IGL°T00'C$  920'GE6'L$  06G'698'LS  LL6'8LLLS  L9VLE9LS  ZLL'BOE'LS  £99'L8Z'LS sabley aoIneg Jamag
:pun4 siy] Aq pajelauss) anuaAay
6Z-8202 8Z-1202 1z-9207 | 9z-620Z | Seve0z | vE-€Z0z | €2-220C |  Zz-i20e 1Z-020Z
lenjoy
¥9'1G% 79'L¥S 15|, Kenuer aaoay3 ejey
£€°L9% 92'65% GT'L5% 7£'65% S7'e5% P9'9p8 ¥9'9r$ 79'9€$ ¥9'9£% 1s1 AN aAnoay3 ‘sley
%S'E %S'E %S '€ %G'E %S '€ %L 0L %02k %9'EL sjuaunsnipy ejey
vPOLE8'ZS  618'858'28 02Z'¥98'2$  80L'B06C8  2/0'€E6C$ 6P GPOES  £G5GBLES 629085 €% @ouejeg Bujuuibag
62-8202 82-1202 L2-9202 | 97-§20z | SZ-vZ0Z | tve-€e0Z | €z-ze0z | <ze-bZoz 12-0202
suonosloid jenjoy

(€Z Uer g Zz Inr 'Zz Uer) suswWaioul 931y} U 9SBRI0UI GL§ - 18 ON - 8oUBleg pund uj WING'ZS UIIUIEN
12UISI S92IM8G AJIUNWIWo) ajepuajeH

L @lqel




0S6°L€8'Z  ¥b9'L£8'Z  618'858'Z 0Zz'v88'z 80.'806°Z ZL0'€£6' £6¥'SP0'E £65'581L'E 628'0£5°c
90€°9¢ (921'22%) (Lov'szs) (£8¥'¥Z8) (s9e'ves) (bzv'ziLs) (090'0vL$) (922's¥E9) (r8s'igLs)
LL1'6SZTS  6V0'0ZT'TS  6LL'8PLZS 6£5'620'Z$ 186°€L0'2$ 9e'166'LS £55°168°LS 6LY'PERLS L1Z'68S°L$
681 '955% 8/€'2/6% 8LE'TLSS 8.€'715% 8.£'2/68 8.£'2/G% 8/£'2/6% 8.E'7/5% ¥18'L8ES
681'9¢ 8LEZL 8LETL 8LETL 8.7, 8.£'2L 8LE'TL 8L€'27L 0€Z'69
000°005$ 000'005% 000°005% 000'005$ 000'005% 000'005% 000'005% 000'005$ ¥85'Z1ES
86Vl €61 957, 5L 1572 Ge'9 16'S rLe 182
S6vTPSS 202'5v5$ 9.6°0v5¢ 068'LpS$ £10'8¥S$ 156°65v$ 8LEZEPS LoL'2zes 62Z'v6LS
8262218 Z/9°/¥S'L$  1L08'G.5')S L9L'208'LE  €09'LbY'LS  996'8.E'L$S  GZLBLE LS  Zr0c9z 1S ¥Or 0z 1S
Zr0°L9¢8% Z5£°95€$ £16'SvES 968'SEES zhl'ozes P19'9LES T6E'L0ES 6EV'86Z% 1v1'682%
9ze'L 88Z°1 0SZ'L viz'} 811 LTl LLLTL 8.0'L L¥0'L
ziZ'8L ovLLL £ZT'LL zzl'ol §€zZ'9l Z9L'S) £0£'sL 158'v1 ver'vl
£vZ 9ez 622 €22 alz oLz 0z 861 Z6l

225 6’2 LIE' 80€'2 W'z 9LL'Z 'z 150'Z 166'L
0£9'2 £55' 6LY'Z 90v'Z 9cE's 892'C 202’ 8EL'T 9.0'Z

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0

LSV'EL G90'cl §89'ZL SLE'ZL L56'L1 809°LL 0LZ'LL Zr6'0l £29'0L
9041 959°'L 809'L 1951 GLS'L LLPL 8zv'L 18¢'tL ove'L
099'2 8L ozz'L oLo'L 908'9 209'9 SLy'9 82Z'9 Lv0'9
188'€Z 98L'ez 0152z 658'LT 8Lz'Le 009'02Z 000'02 8L¥'6L zs8'sl
06Z'65 £95'45 188'65 65Z'%S 8/9'25 rrLLS vS9'6y 80Z'8¥ ¥08'9¥
286" YOp'y 9IZ't Z5L'y LEQ'Y £IB'E 66.'¢ 689'c L8S'E
6ZL'G 086't geg'y ¥69'y 1857 GZh'y 96Z'F L'y 6Y0'Y

o6 ZL6 988 098 GE8 L8 182 v9L Zvl
Z90'06 6EV'L8 Z68'v8 6Lv'Z8 6L0'08 889'LL SZr'ss 622'cl 960°LL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

9LL'L Lrl'L 801') 9.0°) Sv0'L 710 686 956 8Z6

[TAN: 1 8L0'L€ 0v6'Ge £68'PE 118'€E 068'zZ¢ ZE6'LE Z00°LE 660'0¢€
8LG'E Si'e 9le'e 6lZ'c 9zZL'e §€0'e 9v6'z 0982 it

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

965'65 116'ES 50v'2S 8.8'05 96€'6¥ 8%56'LY 195 9P 50Z'st 888'EY
696'9€$ 268'6E$ LV8'vES zeg'ees orB'ZeS 068'LES L96°0E$ 650'0€$ ¥81'62%

aouejeg Guipugy
(sso)anuaaay 19N
dio 8 dx3 jejoy

aviolirans
ao1neg 19aQ Bunsxg
welboid weawaroidw| [eyden

abelano) aa1nueg 1geQ
(sso)jende) asojag anusaay JoN
sasuadx3 bunelsadg ejo)

aviolans

$824 Yo8yD ue|d - Buipjing sdQ Jajemalsepy
asuadx3 Jayj0
suonduosgng pue sang
Sjoo] |lews

SuLojiun

yoeannQ 21gqnd

saljddng a2yj0

selddng Bunesado
juswissinquiiay [aAel| pue abeajiy
[an4 apiyap

S2UBUIJUIBIN J[DIUSA
aouBURUIE B Suolelad()
auoydaja)

|esodsiq Jsoedwo)/abpnig
seq) - salinn

oujoel3 - seliin

aoueInsu|

Buiuies) pue uonesnp3
S984 pue sjiuad

Hoddng §19 / e1emyog
We4 pog - 801AI8S JOBIJUOD
seoineg Bunesuibug
S80I1AJaG |ENDEHUOD
sisAjeuy Auojeloge]

IV1idvo

SNOLLVHIdO ANV IONVNILNIVIN



	09162021 Agenda
	09162021BoardPacket

